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/@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @/7

E RTERS: HI FI RVICE: HI- 1
No. F6/DFS/MS/2024/School/ =+ F 3 Dated: 14 / 11 /2024
To
The Manager

Upkar Public School
Khasra No. 15/9, 15/10, D-Block,
Harit Vihar, Burari, Delhi-110084.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o Upkar Public School located at Khasra No.
15/9, 15/10, D-Block, Harit Vihar, Burari, Delhi-110084.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter received through online e-mail dated 23.10.2024 on the
subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was
visited by the officer concerned of this department on 09.11.2024 to verify the fire safety
arrangements provided therein as per the NBC Part-IV. At the time of inspection Sh. Vinod
Kumar (Manager) was also present at site and said building was comprised of ground & 02 upper
floors only. Your request for FSC is rejected under Rule 35 due to following shortcomings.

1. The width of entrance gate is provided 04m & 2.50m against the requirement of 4.50m
for movement of fire engine in case of emergency.

2. There is two staircase provided width of 1.20m & 1.60m a
1.50m each.

All class room doors size are 01m provided against the requirements of 1.20m.

Hose reel hose is provided but found not functional at the time of inspection.

Terrace level fire fighting pump capacity of 450lpm is provided but not functional.
Overhead fire water tank capacity of 3,000ltr is provided against the requirement of
10,000Itr,

Exit & floors signage’s not provided at strategic location in the school building.
Standby power supply is not provided.
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Keeping in view of above, grant of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under

intimation to this department; till such time running of school building is at your own risk &
responsibility.
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